Law Offices
'DONALD E. MARTIN, P.C.
~ P.O.Box 8433
Falls Church, Virginia 22041
Tel: 703.642.2344 * Fax: 703.642.2357 * Email: dempc@prodigy.net

August 6, 2014

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch ACTERTED PG ED
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission AUG =6 2014

445 12* Street, S.W. | Federal Cam

Washington, D.C. 20554 | O Oficaoi e g@?&mm

RE: Request to Dismiss Assignment Application
Lakeland Seventh-day Adventist Church
WQMN, Minocqua, Wisconsin
File No. BAPED-20131227ADE
Facility ID No. 175345

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of the Lakeland Seventh-day Adventist Church, I am submitting herewith a
request to dismiss the above-identified application for Commission consent to the assignment of
WQMN, Minocqua, Wisconsin to WRVM, Inc. The Asset Purchase Agreement for the
transaction proposed in this application has been terminated.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,

Donald E. Martin
Counsel for
Lakeland Seventh-day Adventist Church
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cc: WRVM, Inc.
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REQUEST TO DISMISS APPLICATION

On behalf of the Lakeland Seventh-day Adventist Church, permittee of FM station
WQMN, Minocqua, Wisconsin, this is to request the dismissal of the pending assignment
application in File No. BAPED-20131227ADE wherein the FCC’s consent was requested for the
sale and assignment of the station to WRVM, Inc. The Asset Purchase Agrecment for this

transaction is being terminated.
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Charles Kohley, Pastor
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